

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF MILTON PARISH COUNCIL
HELD IN THE VILLAGE HALL ON MONDAY, 3RD MARCH,
1958, AT 7.30 P.M.

There were present:-

Mr. E. J. Walkling, Chairman;
Mrs. D. Pearson, Messrs. S. A. Siggs, A. Wayman, and
Rev. J. M. Plumley, together with the Clerk.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.

The Clerk reported apologies for absence from
Messrs. J. Bradnam and D. Pearson.

MINUTES.

The Minutes of the meeting held on 28th January,
1958, were read, confirmed and signed.

MATTERS ARISING FROM MINUTES.

310. Litter Bins - In connection with the decision at
the previous meeting to purchase two litter bins, the
Clerk reported a letter from the Clerk of the County
Council to the effect that by virtue of Section 76 of
the Public Health Act, 1936, the only Authority with
powers to provide litter bins in the parish is the
Chesterton Rural District Council. Accordingly, the
Clerk was instructed to ascertain from the Rural
District Council whether the Parish Council could in
fact supply litter bins if these were affixed to the
bus shelters.

311. Milton Village Hall - In connection with the
Milton School Managers' gift of a piano, the Rev. J. M.
Plumley agreed to communicate with Mr. G.H.B. Rowlinson
and the new Rector as to the removal of the piano from
the Rectory.

312. ELECTION OF MEMBERS TO THE VILLAGE HALL COMMITTEE OF
MANAGEMENT.

It was agreed that the five members to be elected
to the Village Hall Committee of Management should be -

Mr. E. J. Walkling
Mr. J. Bradnam
Mr. D. Pearson
Mr. S. A. Siggs
Mr. A. Wayman.

313. ALLOTMENTS.

The Clerk reported that Mr. H. Tyrrell wished to
relinquish tenancy of Plots Nos. 5 and 6, containing
 $1\frac{1}{2}$ acres, at Lady Day 1958, if a tenant could be
found. The Clerk reported that Mr. Harry Hall had
made application for an allotment and accordingly it
was agreed that Plots Nos. 5 and 6 be let to him as
From Lady Day, 1958.

314. BILLS FOR PAYMENT.

The following bill was authorised for payment:-

Liverpool & London & Globe £1. Os. Od. Third Party
Insurance Co. Insurance Premium. *JW*

315.

CAMBRIDGESHIRE PARISH COUNCILS' ASSOCIATION.

The Clerk reported the receipt of a letter from the Cambridgeshire Parish Councils' Association asking for resolutions which could be debated at the Annual Meeting to be held on Friday, 12th July. It was agreed that this letter be brought up at the Annual Parish Meeting.

316.

INSURANCE OF CLERKS AGAINST PERSONAL ACCIDENTS.

The Clerk reported the receipt of a circular letter from the Cambridgeshire Parish Councils' Association on the subject of Insurance of Clerks against Personal Accidents, and was instructed to obtain more information in order that the matter could be discussed at a future meeting.

317.

FEN ROAD - BANKERS DITCH BRIDGE.

Mr. A. Wayman complained that the roadway near Bankers Ditch Bridge was breaking away. The Clerk was instructed to notify the County Council of this.

318.

WATER COMPANY STOP COCK BOXES.

Mr. A. Wayman also complained that the water stop cock covers outside the new bungalows and houses in Fen Road were loose, and the Clerk was instructed to bring this matter to the attention of the Water Company.

319.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING.

It was agreed the next meeting be held in the Village Hall on Tuesday, 25th March, at 7.15 p.m., to be followed at 7.45 p.m. by the Annual Parish Meeting.

This concluded the business and the Chairman declared the meeting closed.

J. J. Walker

Chairman.

Date 25 March 1958